



Australian Government

**Great Barrier Reef
Marine Park Authority**

Marine Websites

July 2006

ORGANISATIONS

Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Authority
www.gbrmpa.gov.au

State of the Great Barrier Reef Report
www.gbrmpa.gov.au/corp_site/info_services/publications/sotr/

Tourism Operators Handbook
www.tourismoperators.reefhq.com.au/

Reef Education
www.reefed.edu.au

ReefHQ
www.reefHQ.com.au

Department of the Environment and Heritage
www.deh.gov.au

Australian Institute of Marine Science
www.aims.gov.au

CRC Reef Research Centre
www.reef.crc.org.au

James Cook University
www.jcu.edu.au

Department of Primary Industries
www.dpi.qld.gov.au

Environmental Protection Agency
www.epa.qld.gov.au

Australian Maritime Safety Authority -AMSA
www.amsa.gov.au

CSIRO Marine and Atmospheric Research
www.cmar.csiro.au

Queensland Conservation Council
www.qccqld.org.au

Australian Heritage Council
www.ahc.gov.au

Planet Ark
www.planetark.org

Green Peace
www.greenpeace.org

Bureau of Meteorology
www.bom.gov.au

CRC Land Connections
www.coastal.crc.org.au
www.savanna.ntu.edu.au

Tourism Queensland
www.tq.com.au

Department of Industry Tourism and Resources
www.tourism.gov.au

Australian Museum Fish Site
www.amonline.net.au/fishes

OTHER INFORMATION

Discovery Channel
www.discovery.com

Videolinq
<http://videolinq.tafe.net>

Environment News Service
www.ens-news.com

General Marine
www.secretsatsea.org

Marine Education Society of Australasia
www.mesa.edu.au

USEFUL TOURISM RESEARCH WEBSITES

Australian Bureau of Statistics (ABS)
www.abs.gov.au

Tourism Australia
www.tra.australia.com

